From:

To:

CcC:

Sent: 2/18/2021 12:27:28 PM

Subject: RE: Thursday Mileage Review

Attachments: Project List MAT 08W 2.0_021821_WGC Tracking.xIsx; WFRG System

Hardening_02182021_v05.pptx

****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™**
He

Attached is are the updated materials for tonight, inclusive of the additional granular tracking requested by the
committee. Let me know if anything seems off to you. Also, I've attached the excel document as we discussed so
that the summary tables stay current on a go-forward basis.

Best,

I
kpm
| KPMG LLP

Manager, Strategy

From: |

nt: Thursday, February 18, 2021 11:49 AM

Se
To
Cc
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Thursday Mileage Review

For your use...

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 13,
To
Cc
Subject: RE: Thursday Mileage Review

=***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments. ™ **
Hey

Yes, we'll add an updated status tracker to this.

To that end,_ do you have an updated 08W you can provide? The 2021 execution tracker does not
have enough data to answer the mail on progress towards public safety metrics (e.g., condition 1 and 2 miles).

ﬁ,

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000014599



Manager, Strategy

From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 7:29 PM

To;
Cc
Subject: . Thursday Mileage Review

Deck for this portion looks good. | assume. or-wiII add the new tracker that was requested?

Sent ednesday, February

Subject RE: Thursday Mileage Review

Here is an update to the slides, added another project and some updates on the last project.

From
Sent Wednesday, February 17, 2021 3:52 PM

ursday Mileage Review

Here is the inform slides | have as well as the 2021 execution report out shared by the MPP team every Friday.

From
Sent Wednesday, February 17, 2021 7:48 AM

Subject Thursday Mileage Review

=***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments. ™ **
Hey

Just wanted to reach out to touch base on the meeting for Thursday evening. A few items | know we’ll need are:
Updated status tracking to show progress towards public safety metrics; if you can provide the updated 08W, we
can pull something together on the slides.
Follow-up on the Keswick 11011586 (Remote grid team); I'll make sure that they get the invite for Thursday.

Let me know if there is anything else we’re missing, or if we can help to support the team in any other way.

Apologies that I've been a bit out of the loop early this week, we got caught up in the Texas power outages. Likely
to continue having some power gen issues, so looping in as well for backup.

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000014600



Best,

kpm
| KPMG LLP

Manager, Strategy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. When
addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions
expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside KPMG. Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you recognize
the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an attachment to
US-KPMG SPAM Collection Mailbox (spam@KPMG.com).

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
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms

and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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